
 
Government of India

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)

 ******
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,

Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj,
New Delhi - 110003.

Dated:  22nd November, 2021
 

To 
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhopal.
 
Subject: Proposal for diversion of 382.131 hectares of forest land for Bunder Diamond
Mining  Project  in  favour  of  M/s  Essel  Mining  &  Industries  Limited,  District
Chhatarpur, State of Madhya Pradesh (Online proposal No. FP/MP/MIN/45288/2020) –
regarding.
 
Madam/Sir,
 
            I am directed to refer to the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Land
Management)  and  Nodal  Officer,  Government  of  Madhya  Pradesh  letter  No.  F-
1/822/2021/10-11/3497 dated 25.10.2021 on the above cited subject and intimate that the state
govt. has not  submitted the complete reply of the issues raised in the Ministry's letter of even
no. dated 18.10.2021 (Copy enclosed). 
It is pertinent to mention here that the 382.131 ha area proposed for diversion is within the 
971.595 ha area which was earlier considered by the FAC. Though the state govt. has now
submitted a fresh proposal, yet the observations raised by the FAC in case of earlier proposal
are  equally applicable as the area is not a new one and has been carved out of the earlier
proposed area of 971.595 ha.
 
It is therefore requested that the information, as indicated above, may be submitted for further
consideration of the proposal.         

Yours sincerely,
Encl: As Above 

 Sd/-
 (Suneet Bhardwaj)

Asst. Inspector General of Forests
Copy to:
1. The PCCF & HoFF, Department of Environment and Forest, Government of Madhya

Pradesh, Bhopal; 
2. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Bhopal; 
3. The  Nodal  Officer,  FCA, Department  of  Environment  and  Forest,  Government  of

Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal; 
4. User Agency; 
5.Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF&CC for uploading on PARIVESH portal. 
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Government of India

  Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
   (Forest Conservation Division)

   ******
 

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj,

New Delhi - 110003.
Dated: 18th October, 2021

 
To
 
The Principal Secretary (Forests), 
Government of Madhya Pradesh, 
Bhopal.
 
Subject: Proposal for diversion of 382.131 hectares of forest land for Bunder Diamond
Mining  Project  in  favour  of  M/s  Essel  Mining  &  Industries  Limited,  District
Chhatarpur, State of Madhya Pradesh (Online proposal No. FP/MP/MIN/45288/2020) –
regarding.
 
Madam/Sir,
 
              This is with reference to above mentioned subject and I am directed to inform that
the matter has been examined and it has been found that in past a proposal i.e. Diversion of
971.595 ha of forest land for Bunder Diamond Mining Project under the Chhattarpur forest
division  in  favour  of  Rio  Tinto  Exploration  India  Private  Limited,  District  Chhattarpur,
Madhya Pradesh was dealt in the FC Division of Ministry in File No. 8-22/2015-FC.

Further  during  examination  of  File  No.  8-22/2015-FC  it  has  been  found  that  as  per
recommendation of FAC dated 12.07.2016 (MoM attached)  the Ministry vide letter  dated
10.08.2016 requested the State Government as under (Copy attached):

i. As per NTCA report, project can potentially disrupt the landscape character vis a vis
tiger  dispersal  around Panna landscape  as  such this  may be taken only when Ken
Betwa  link  project  is  finalized  as  well  as  detailed  study  done  to  assess  other
alternatives.  

ii. User agency has submitted the revised proposal which is highly dependent on surface
extraction which would entail greater extent of forest land use leading to permanent
loss of the high quality forest areas. 

iii.The project proponent may also explore the possibility of underground. 

 
Now another proposal for diversion of forest land in the given area has been submitted. The
State  govt  is  therefore  requested  to  examine  the  present  proposal  in  view of  the  above
observations  made  by  FAC  and  submit  a  detailed  report  with  complete
justification/clarification in this regard.  
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The State Government is further requested to submit the detail of proposals submitted earlier
in case of Bunder Diamond mining along with their present status for further examination of
this proposal.

 
Yours sincerely,

Encl: As Above 
Sd/- 

(Suneet Bhardwaj)
Asst. Inspector General of Forests

Copy to:
1. The PCCF & HoFF, Department of Environment and Forest, Government of Madhya 

Pradesh, Bhopal; 

2. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Bhopal; 

3. The Nodal Officer, FCA, Department of Environment and Forest, Government of 
Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal; 

4. User Agency; 

5.Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF&CC for uploading on PARIVESH portal. 
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